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James Bearzi, Bureau Chief

Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Withdrawal of November 19, 2010, Request for Extension of Date for Submittal of
Material Disposal Area B Investigation/Remediation Report

Dear Mr. Bearzi:

This letter withdraws the November 19, 2010, Request for Extension of Date for Submittal of
Material Disposal Area B Investigation/Remediation Report submitted by Los Alamos National
Laboratory (the Laboratory). The Laboratory will subrit a new extension request in the immediate

future.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact
Andy Baumer at (505) 665-0343 (andybaumer@]lanl.gov) or Everett Trollinger at (505) 665-0343
{etrollinger@doeal.gov).

Sincerely, Sincerely,

LAA7
Michael J. Graham, Associate Director Geor: Rael, Manager
Environmental Programs Environmental Projects Office
Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Site Office
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